
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:48 PM 
To: 'foil@nysenate.gov'; 'Fern Whyland' 
 
Subject: FOIL Request:  Records reflecting how & where the Senate & Assembly 

"amended" 8 of the Governor's FY2025-26 budget bills  

 
TO:        Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq. 

Assembly Records Access Officer Fern Whyland 
 
The Senate and Assembly webpages for the ten bills comprising the FY2025-26 budget purport that on 
Monday, March 10, 2025, the Senate and Assembly each amended eight budget bills.  These are the same 
eight as Governor Hochul had amended, on February 21, 2025, by her 30-day amendments, posted on her 
Division of the Budget webpage of FY 2026 Executive Budget Legislation. 
 
By these March 10, 2025 amendments,  
 

• State Operations Appropriation Bill S.3000-A/A.3000-A became S.3000-B  and A.3000-B; 

• Aid to Localities Appropriation Bill S.3003-A/A.3003-A became S.3003-B and A.3003-B; 

• Capital Projects Appropriation Bill S.3004-A/A.3004-A became S.3004-B and A.3004-B; 
 

• Public Protection & General Government Budget Bill S.3005-A/A.3005-A became S.3005-B  
and A.3005-B; 

• Education, Labor, Housing & Family Assistant Budget Bill S.3006-A/A.3006-A  became S.3006-B 
and A.3006-B; 

• Health & Mental Hygiene Budget Bill S.3007-A/A.3007-A became S.3007-B and A.3007-B; 

• Transportation, Economic Development, & Environmental Conservation Budget Bill S.3008-
A/A.3008-A became S.3008-B and A.3008-B; 

 

• Revenue Budget Bill S.3009-A/S.3009-A became S.3009-B and A.3009-B. 
 

There are NO votes on the amendments and NO memoranda in support of the amendments posted on 
the Senate and Assembly webpages.  The Senate’s website reflects NO Senate Finance Committee 
meeting on March 10, 2025 and I believe there was also NO meeting of the Assembly Ways and Means 
Committee.  No budget bills were on the calendar or brought to the Senate and Assembly floor on that 
date.  The VIDEOS are here and here. 

 
How then and where were these eight budget bills “amended”? 
 
Pursuant to Public Officers Law Article VI (“FOIL”), Senate Rule XIV (“Freedom of Information”), and 
Assembly Rule VIII (“Public Access to Records”), this is to request records showing: (1) the sponsors of the 
amendments to these eight budget bills; (2) all changes the amendments made to the eight budget bills; 
(3) memoranda in support of the amendments, including fiscal impact statements; (3) discussion/debate 
on the amendments; (4) the votes taken on the amendments. 
 

https://www.budget.ny.gov/pubs/archive/fy26/ex/fy26bills.html
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3000/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=&leg_video=&bn=A03000&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3003/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03003&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3004/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03004&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3005/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03005&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3006/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03006&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3007/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03007&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3008/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03008&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/bills/2025/S3009/amendment/B
https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default_fld=%0D%0A&leg_video=&bn=A03009&term=2025&Summary=Y&Actions=Y&Committee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=Y
https://www.nysenate.gov/events
https://www.nysenate.gov/events
https://www.nyassembly.gov/comm/?id=41
https://www.nyassembly.gov/comm/?id=41
https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/sessions/march-10-2025/session-03-10-2025
https://nystateassembly.granicus.com/player/clip/8876?view_id=6&redirect=true
https://opengovernment.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2024/09/foil-law-text-09112024_0.pdf
https://www.nysenate.gov/sites/default/files/admin/structure/media/manage/filefile/a/2024-02/2023-24_rules_of_the_senate_-_march_2023_update.pdf
https://www.nyassembly.gov/Rules/?sec=r8#r8


If no records exist or can be found pertaining to the “amending” of these eight FY2025-26 budget bills by 
Senate and Assembly members, please furnish records reflecting  how the amendments were 
accomplished, including the legal basis for same. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 

http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

